INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

ANTHONY PLANTE. TOWN MANAGER & TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS

HEATHER MCNALLY CODE ENFORCEMNT ZONING ADMINISTRATION
DIRECTOR TOWN OF WINDITAM

SUBJECT: AUTO SALVAGE YARDS

DATE:

SEPTEMBER 4, 2015

As part of the inspection schedule, the following auto salvage yards were inspected on August 28, and 29t
2014 for compliance:

7,

Atlas Auto Parts, 26 Anthoine Road.
compliance, Map 10 Lot 38B.

Auto & Truck Inc., 1011 Roosevelt Trail. Jagksn
time the yard is inh compliance. Map 21 Lot 16.

A
A

Bob’s Salvage Yard, 51 Roosevelt Trail. X
Map 7 Lot 60 K.

Roy Thistle & Anna DiSanto. - 971 River Road. Bag
time the yard is in compliance., Map 14 Lot 24,

Pete’s Auto Body - 357 Roosevek Trail. PeiéBulley; Tz thoonn
site. At this time the yard is in compliance, Map12 Lot 67E-2,

Setve-U-Garage 55 Roosevelt Trail., 5
is in compliance. Map 25 Lot 4.

Whitney’s, 157 Brand Road. i _:
Map 19 Lot 69.




